State of Louisiana
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MEMORANDUM OSPO01-11

TO: Agency Purchasing Departments and Dieticians
FROM: Denise Lea, Director
Office of State Purchasing
DATE: May 24, 2001
RE: New Food Contracts

The Office of State Purchasing is pleased to announce the addition of several new food
contracts. They are as follows:

Ice Cream Contract, T-Number 92274, 7/1/01 — 6/30/02

Contract No. 404707, Areas 1, 2, 3,4, 5
Contract No. 404708, Areas 6, 7, 8

Margarine, Butter and Cheese Contract, T-Number 92275, 7/1/01 — 12/31/01
Contract No. 404723, Areas 1-3,4-5,6, 7 & 8

Supplemental Dietetic Canned Goods, T-Number 91777, 5/17/01 - 10/31/01
(Please note that these canned dietetic items will be merged with the Canned Goods
Contract when rebid in September/October of this year)
Contract No. 404742, Areas 1-6 (Lines 1to 22 & Line 46)

and Areas 7&8 (Lines 24 to 45 & Line 46)
Contract No. 404743, Areas 1-6
Contract No. 404541, Areas 1-6, lines 64 & 65 has been added to Lacassagne’s

existing Canned Goods Contract

Milk Contract, T-Number 91881, 7/1/01 — 6/30/02

Contract No. 404335, Area 1A (through 6/30/01 only)

Contract No. 404706, Area 1A (7/1/01 — 6/30/02)

Contract No. 404335, Areas 2D

Contract No. 404336, Areas 1C, 2E, 3A

Contract No. 404337, Areas 2A, 2B, 2C, Areas 4-5, 6A, 6B, and 7&8

For more detailed information, visit our website and click on “Contracts” or you may
contact Debbie Rock (e-mail: drock@doa.state.la.us) if specific contract information is
needed. Please distribute this memorandum to your appropriate personnel.
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